
From: 	 Joanne Young 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 10, 2020 3:57 PM 

To: 	 Damon Walker - DOT - Air Carrier Fitness Division (damon.walker@dot.gov) 

Cc: 	 Laura Remo (Laura.Remo@dot.gov); Jerish.varghese@dot.gov; David Kirstein 

Subject: 	 RE: Western Air Charter, inc., d/b/a JetEdge Supplemental Submission 

Attachments: 	 WP07.W6JA.A001.8.ActiveFAAandlndustry.2679235.pdf; Form 6410 - Small Aircraft 

Rev.pdf 

Dear Damon, 

Thank you for your email. Attached is Western Air Charter's A001 OpSpecs page and the revised Form 
6411 for the small aircraft. We hope to have the recent balance sheet to you shortly. 

Thanks again for your follow up, Joanne 

KirAvin 

Joanne W. Young 
Managing Partner 
Kirstein & Young, PLLC 
1750 K Street, NW 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20006 

Phone: (202) 331-3348 
Fax: (202) 331-3933 
Email: iyoungNklaw.com  

From: Walker, Damon (OST) <Damon.Walker@dot.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:05 AM 
To: Joanne Young <jvoung@vklaw.com> 

Cc: Remo, Laura (OST) <Laura.Remo@dot.gov>; Varghese, Jerish (OST) <jerish.varghese@dot.gov>; David Kirstein 

<dkirstein@vklaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Western Air Charter, Inc., d/b/a JetEdge Supplemental Submission 

Joanne/David, 

We still need a few items as follows: 
(1) A001 of the OpSpecs 
(2) A recent balance sheet for Western Air Charter 
(3) A new OST form 6410. One OST form 6410 had box A checked when box B should now be checked since the air 

carrier will now be certificated. You cannot be an air taxi and a certificated air carrier. Once you become 
certificated all your ops are certificated ops. 

Best regards, 
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Damon 

From: Joanne Young [mailto:iyoung@yklaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 3:38 PM 

To: Walker, Damon (OST) <Damon.Walker@dot.gov> 

Cc: Remo, Laura (OST) <Laura.Remo@dot.gov>; Homan, Todd (OST) <Todd.Homan@dot.gov>; Varghese, Jerish (OST) 
<jerish.varghese@dot.gov>; Short, David (OST) <david.short@dotgov>; David Kirstein <dkirstein@yklaw.com> 
Subject: Western Air Charter, Inc., d/b/a JetEdge Supplemental Submission 

Importance: High 

Dear Damon, 

Enclosed is a letter and exhibits providing the information and docutnents requested in the Show Cause 
Order and the specimen certificate attached to Show Cause Order 2020-2-16 for the Department to issue 
an effective certificate. The company is anxious to initiate service pursuant to this certificate - indeed it 
has flight opportunities this Friday. Accordingly and since the answer period ends tomorrow March 10 
and no answers in this proceeding have been filed, we would very rnuch appreciate a final order being 
issued or verbal authority pending that as quickly as possible. 

Again we greatly appreciate the Department's work on this certificate application. 

A copy of the letter and attachments are being filed in Dockets DOT-OST-2019-0126, 0127. 

Thank you, Joanne 
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U.S. Department 
of Transportation 
Federal Aviation 
Administration Operations Specifications 

A001 . Issuance and Applicability 	 HQ Control: 05/09/2003 

HQ Revision: 	02c 

a. These operations specifications are issued to Western Air Charter, Inc., whose principal base of 
operation is located at: 

Primary Business Address: 
14861 Scottsdale Road 
Suite 109 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85254 

The holder of these operations specifications is the holder of Air Carrier Certificate Number 
W6JA769L and shall hereafter be referred to as the certificate holder. The certificate holder is 
authorized to conduct: 

On 	operations Common carriage pursuant to 	119.21(a)(5) and provided, at all times, the certificate 
Demand in 	 Title 14 Code of Federal - On- 	holder has appropriate written economic 

Regulations (CFR) 	Demand 	authority issued by the Department of 
Section 	 Transportation. 

The certificate holder shall conduct these kinds of operations in accordance with the specific 
authorizations, limitations, and procedures in these operations specifications and all appropriate Parts 
of the CFR. 

b. These operations specifications are effective as of the "Date Approval is effective listed in 
each paragraph and shall remain in effect as long as the certificate holder continues to meet the 
requirements of Part 119 as specified for certification. 

c. The certificate holder is authorized to conduct the operations described in subparagraph a 
under the following other business names: 

Jet Edge International 
Jet Edge 

d. The certificate holder is authorized to conduct flights under 14 CFR Part 91 for crewmember 
training, maintenance tests, ferrying, re-positioning, and the carriage of cornpany officials using the 
applicable authorizations in these operations specifications, without obtaining a Letter of 
Authorization, provided the flights are not conducted for compensation or hire and no charge of any 
kind is made for the conduct of the flights. 

Western Air Charter, Inc. 	 A001- l 
	

Certificate No.: W6JA769L 
Amdt. No: 8 



U.S. Department 
of Transportation 
Federal Aviation 
Administration Operations Specifications 

1. Issued by the Federal Aviation Administration. 
2. These Operations Specifications are approved by direction of the Administrator. 

— 	Digitally signed by Gary L Middleton, Principal Operations Inspector (WP07) 
[1] EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/12/2019, [2] AMENDMENT #: 8 
DATE: 2019.12.12 12:37:58 -06:00 

3. I hereby accept and receive the Operations Specifications in this paragraph. 

Digitally signed by Lynn R Sloan, Director of Operations 
DATE: 2019.12.12 12:59:25 -06:00 

Western Air Charter, Inc. 	 A001-2 
	

Certificate No.: W6JA769L 
Amdt. No: 8 



Office of the Secretary 
of Transportation 

AGENCY DISPLAY OF ESTIMATED BURDEN 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 30 minutes per response. If 
you wish to comment on the accuracy of the estimate or make suggestions for reducing this burden, please direct 
your comments 1o: U.S. Department of Transportation, Office of Aviation Analysis, X-56, 400 7th St., SW, 
Washington, D.C. 20590. According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to 
a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. 

NOTE: For information on where to file completed copies of this form, see FILING INSTRUCTIONS  below. 

OMB No. 2106-0030 Ex ires 2-28-2011 

U.S. AIR CARRIERS -  CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

POLICIES OF INSURANCE FOR AIRCRAFT ACCIDENT BODILY INJURY 

AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY 

FILING INSTRUCTIONS:  File a signed original of this form with the Federal Aviation Administration. AFS-260, 800 Independence Ave., SW., Washington, D.C. 
20591. (See EXCEPTIONS 1 and 2 below.) 

EXCEPTION 1:  If Block 2B on the reverse is filled in because the insured is a commuter air carrier,  file a signed original of this form with the 
Department of Transportation. Air Carrier Fitness Division, X-56, 400 7th St., SW, Washington, D.C. 20590. 

EXCEPTION  2: For any insured that is located in the State of Alaska  (regardless as to whether Block 2A, 2B, or 2C is filled in), file a signed 
original of this form with the Federal Avia(ion Administration. Alaskan Region HQ., AAL-230, 222 W. 7th Ave.. #14, Anchorage, Alaska 99513 

(Please type information, except signatures.) 
ONE OR MORE MEMBER COMPANIES OF GLOBAL AEROSPACE POOL 

THIS CERTIFIES THAT: 	 THROUGH GLOBAL AEROSPACE, INC. 
(Name of Insurer) 

has issued a policy or policies of Aircraft Liability Insurance to See Attached 

FAA Certificate Number W6JA769L 

(Name, address and FAA Certificate number of Insured U.S. Air Carrier) 

effective from  October 1, 2019 	until ten (10) days after written notice from the insurer or carrier of the intent to terminate 
coverage is received by the Department of Transportation. 

NOTE. Part 205 of the Department's Regulations does not allow for a predetermined termination date, and a certificate showing such a 
date is unacceptable. 

1. The insurer (Check One): 

• is licensed to issue aircraft insurance policies in the United States: 
El 	is licensed or approved by the government of 	 to issue aircraft insurance policies: or 
O is an approved surplus line insurer in the State(s) of 	  

2. The insurer assumes, under the policy or policies listed below, aircraft accident liability insured to minimums at least equal to the 
following during operation, maintenance, or use of aircraft in "air transportation" as that term is defined in 49 U.S.C. 40102. 
(Complete applicable section(s) A, B, or C be/ow): 

A. 	U.S. AIR TAXI OPERATORS (EXCLUDING U.S. COMMUTER AIR CARRIERS) WITH PART 298 AUTHORITY ONLY: 
The aircraft covered by this policy are SMALL AIRCRAFT (i.e., with 60 or fewer passenger seats or with a maximum payload 
capacity of 18,000 pounds or less). (Complete separate or combined coverage as appropriate): 

• Separate Coverages: 
Minimum Limit 

Type of Liability 

Bodily Injury Liability 
tExcluding Passengers) 

Passenger Bodily Injury 

Property Damage 

Each person 	Ea Ch Occurrence 

	

$75,000 	$300,000 

	

$75,000 
	

$75,000 x 75% of 
total number of 
passenger seats 
installed in aircraft 

$100.000 

Policy No. 

O 	Combined Coverage: The amount of coverage set forth below is a single limit of liability for each occurrence at least equal to 
the required minirnums stated above for bodily injury (excluding passengers), property damage, and passenger bodily injury. 

Policy No. 	 Amount of Coverage 	  

This policy covers CARGO operations on/y and excludes passenger liability insurance, 

OST Form 6410 



Each person 	Each Occurrence 

$300,000 

$300,000 

S2,000.000 

S300,000 x 75% of 
total number of 
passenger seats 
installed in aircraft 

B. U.S. COMMUTER AIR CARRIERS QR CERTIFICATED AIR CARRIERS OPERATING SMALL AIRCRAFT 
The aircraft covered by this policy are SMALL AIRCRAFT (i.e.. with 60 or fewer passenger seats or with a maximum payload 
capacity of 18,000 pounds or less). (Cornplete separate or combined coverage as appropriate): 

• Separate Coverages:: 	 Minimum Limit 

Policy No. 	 Type of Liability 

Combined Bodily Injury (Excluding Passengers other 
than cargo attendants) and Property Damage Liability 

Passenger Bodily Injury 

Ii 	Combined Coverage: The amount of coverage set forth below is a single limit of liability for each occurrence at least equal to 
the required minimums stated above for bodily injury (excluding passengers), property damage, and passenger bodily injury. 

Policy No. 	15001328 	 Amount of Coverage 	$250,000,000 

O This policy covers CARGO operations only and excludes passenger liability insurance 

C. U.S. CERTIFICATED AIR CARRIERS OPERATING LARGE AIRCRAFT 
The aircraft covered by this policy are LARGE AIRCRAFT (i.e., with more than 60 passenger seats or with a maximum payload 
capacity of more than 18,000 pounds). (Complete  separate or combined coverage  as appropriate):  

O Separate Coverages: 	 Minimum Limit  

Policy No, 	 Type of Liability 
	

Each person 	Each Occurrence 

Combined Bodily Injury (Excluding Passengers other 
than cargo attendants) and Property Damage Liability 

	
$300,000 	$20,000,000 

 

Passenger Bodily Injury 	 $300,000 $300,000 x 75% of 
total number of 
passenger seats 
installed in aircraft 

 

• Combined Coverage: The amount of coverage set forth below is a single limit of liability for each occurrence at least equal to 
the required minimums stated above for bodily injury (excluding passengers), property damage, and passenger bodily injury. 

Policy No. 	 Amount of Coverage 	  

▪ This policy covers CARGO operations only and excludes passenger liability insurance 

3. 	The policy or policies listed in this certificate insure(s) (Check One): 	 Make and Model FAA or Foreign Flag 
Registration No.  

O Operations conducted with all aircraft operated by the insured 
O Operations conducted with the following types of aircraft: 
I23 	Operations with the following aircraft: (Use additional page if necessary) 

GULFSTREAM G-IV 
GULFSTREAM G-IV 
GULFSTREAM G-IV 
See Attached 

N4570S 
N15Y 
N144PK 

4. 	Each policy listed in this certificate meets or exceeds the requirernents in 14 CFR Part 205. 
One or rnore member companies of Global Aerospace Pool 
through Global Aerospace, Inc. 	 MARSH USA, INC  

 

(Name of Insurer) 

 

(Name of Broker, if applicable) 

ONE SYLVAN WAY 

  

1166 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS 

    

    

(Address) 
	

(Address) 

PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 
	

NEW YORK, NY 10036 

(City, State, Zip Code) 
	

(C ty. S(ate, Zip Code) 

Jeffrey Bruno 
Contact (person who can verify the effectiveness of the coverage) 

973-490-8500 	 973-490-5635 

 

JOSEPH BRAUNSTEIN 

  

(Officer or authorized representative) 

 

212-345-0088 	 / 212-948-8580 

    

	

(Area Code, Phone Number) 	 (Area Code, Fax Number) 

	

—^ 	  
(Signature, if applicable) 

March 10, 2020 

(Date) 

(Area Code, Phone Number) 	 (Area Code, Fax Number) 

(Signature) 

(Date) 



Name and Address of Insured U.S. Air Carrier: 

WESTERN AIR CHARTER INC. DBA JET EDGE; WESTERN AIR CHARTER INC. DBA JET EDGE INTERNATIONAL; WESTERN 
AIR CHARTER INC., JET EDGE INTERNATIONAL LLC 
16700C ROSCOE BLVD. 
VAN NUYS, CA 94106 

3. The policy or policies listed in this certificate insures operations with the following aircraft: 

Make and Model 	 FAA or Foreign Flag Registration No.  

GULFSTREAM G-IV 	 N770KS 
DASSAULT FALCON 2000EX 	 N899BC 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N4818C 
GULFSTREAM G550 	 N4500X 
GULFSTREAM G-V 	 N776RB 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N945GS 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N396U 
GULFSTREAM G-V 	 N25GV 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N4HS 
EMBRAER LEGACY 600 	 N325SH 
EMBRAER 135 	 N866MS 
GULFSTREAM G550 	 N780KS 
BOMBARDIER GLOBAL EXPRESS 	 N68005 
GULFSTREAM G550 	 N885GM 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N999AH 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N400FJ 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N218JE 
GULFSTREAM G-IV (G400) 	 N960JS 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N805FT 
EMBRAER LEGACY 600 	 N600TN 
BOMBARDIER GLOBAL EXPRESS 	 N228SS 
BOMBARDIER GLOBAL EXPRESS BD-700 	 N789RR 
GULFSTREAM G-V 	 N188ES 
GULFSTREAM G-IV, G-1159C 	 N41ZA 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N267LG 
GULFSTREAM G-V 	 N55BM 
GULFSTREAM G450 	 N131YF 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N130JE 
BOMBARDIER GLOBAL EXPRESS 	 N170SW 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N401VR 
GULFSTREAM G200 	 N113PG 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N445BJ 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N800HH 
GULFSTREAM G-V 	 N801HH 
GULFSTREAM G-V 	 N787GP 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N403VR 
GULFSTREAM G650 	 N516PL 
GULFSTREAM G-IV SP 	 N226RS 
EMBRAER LEGACY 650 	 N650TB 
GULFSTREAM G550 	 N884SG 
DASSAULT FALCON 2000 	 N46HA 



From: 	 Joanne Young 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 10, 2020 5:27 PM 
To: 	 Damon Walker - DOT - Air Carrier Fitness Division (damon.walker@dot.gov) 
Cc: 	 Laura Remo (Laura.Remo@dot.gov); Jerish.varghese@dot.gov; David Kirstein 
Subject: 	 RE: Western Air Charter, Inc., d/b/a JetEdge Supplemental Submission 
Attachments: 	 JEI Holdings and Western Air Charter Balance Sheet Info 1-31-20.pdf 

Damon, 

Per our email below, attached is the last of the requested documents, a balance sheet as of Januaiy 31, 
2020. The balance sheet is for both Western Air Charter, Inc. and JEI Holdings. As the company 
previously advised, most cash goes into JEI but is available to meet all obligations of Western Air Charter. 

With the answer period closing today, we trust you are now able to issue a final order. 

Thanks again, Joanne 

rtci Yoiiíig. 

Joanne W. Young 
Managing Partner 
Kirstein & Young, PLLC 
1750 K Street, NW 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20006 

Phone: (202) 331-3348 
Fax: (202) 331-3933 
Email: Nouncayklaw.com  

From: Joanne Young <ivoung@vklaw.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 3:57 PM 

To: Damon Walker - DOT - Air Carrier Fitness Division (damon.walker@dot.gov) <damon.walker@dot.gov> 

Cc: Laura Remo (Laura.Remo@dot.gov) <Laura.Remo@dot.gov>; Jerish.varghese@dot.gov; David Kirstein 

<dkirstein@yklaw.com> 

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



11=tein Yot 14, 

Joanne W. Young 
Managing Partner 
Kirstein & Young, PLLC 
1750 K Street, NW 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20006 

Phone: (202) 331-3348 
Fax: (202) 331-3933 
Email: jvounciayklaw.com  

From: Walker, Damon (OST) <DamortWalker@dot.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:05 AM 

To: Joanne Young <jyoungPyklaw.corn> 

Cc: Remo, Laura (OST) <Laura.Remo@dot.gov>; Varghese, Jerish (OST) <jerish.varghese@dot.gov>;  David Kirstein 
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

From: Joanne Young [marlto:iyoung@yklaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 3:38 PM 

To: Walker, Damon (OST) <Damon.Walker@dot.gov> 

Cc: Remo, Laura (OST) <Laura.Remo@dot.gov>; Homan, Todd (OST) <Todd.floman@dot.gov>;  Varghese, Jerish (OST) 

<jerish.varghese@dot.gov>; Short, David (OST)<david.short@dot.gov>;  David Kirstein <dkirsteinpyklaw,com> 

Subject: Western Air Charter, Inc., d/b/a JetEdge Supplemental Submission 

Importance: High 

Dear Damon, 

Enclosed is a letter and exhibits providing the information and documents requested in the Show Cause 
Order and the specimen certificate attached to Show Cause Order 2020-2-16 for the Department to issue 
an effective certificate. The company is anxious to initiate service pursuant to this certificate - indeed it 
has flight opportunities this Friday. Accordingly and since the answer period ends tomorrow March 10 
and no answers in this proceeding have been filed, we would very much appreciate a final order being 
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



JEI Holdings LLC / Centennial Jet Partners Consolidated Balance Sheet and Western Air Charter (dba Jet 

Edge) Balance Sheet — January 31, 2020 

January 31,2020 

For Period Ending: 

ASSETS 

JEI Holdings/CJP 

Consolidated Western Air charter 

Current Assets 

Cash 12,558,848 (385,334) 
Notes & Accounts Receivable (net) 21,118,934 12,762,160 
Other Current Assets 7,079,760 6,054,207 
Total Current Assets 40,757,543 18,431,033 

Property & Equipment 

Fixed Assets, net 14,043,853 1,442,826 

Other Assets 25,018,694 833,916 

Total Assets 79,820,090 20,707,775 

LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 14,253,909 5,700,842 

Accrued Labilities 7,194,462 4,226,237 

Other Current Liabilities 6,798,306 186,307 

Total Current Liabilities 28,246,677 10,113,386 

Long Term Debt 23,424,935 

Other Liabilities 

Owner &Trip Deposits 8,939,149 5,491,491 

Due to/from Affiliates (0) 8,236,138 

Total Other Liabilities 8,939,149 13,727,629 

Total Liabilities 60,610,761 23,841,015 

Stockholders' Equity 

Total Stockholders' Equity 19,209,329 (3,133,240) 

Total Liabilities & Stockholders' Equity 79,820,090 20,707, ns 

Note: Cash is generally aggregated at the Holding Company level and should be viewed at the JEI 

Holdings, LLC/Centennial Jet Partners level 
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